Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.
Memo To: Sandy Creek Town Board Date: August 14, 2019
From: Dustin Clark, P.E. Project No.: 1001.005.001
Anthony Young, P.E.
Brett McVoy, L.E.

Subject: Board Update — Sandy Creek/Richland Joint Water Project

Sewer Project Update:
e Potential that project may qualify for REDI Grant — focus on Resiliency and Economic
Development
e Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) will be completed this month for submission to EFC and
REDI.
e General Schedule:
o Submit final project PER to RED! - by Labor Day (September 2™)
o Submit final project PER to NYSEFC CWSRF IUP listing — September 3
e Get feedback on RED! grant applications — Winter 2019
e If successful, possibly re-send interest surveys at a lower project cost

Water Project Update:
e Activity Completed in Last Month and Current Activities
o CSX Railroad Crossing Applications have been approved and paid for.
o NYS DOT approval has been received.

o DEC & Army Corps permit application has been submitted. DEC has raised a concern
with the proposed water main on North Rainbow Shores Road/ South Sandy Pond Inlet.
B&L is working on a response to this. This may cause a delay to the project.

o Work continues on project easements. Hoping for road ownership answers very soon

from the Title Company & Rebekah.

e Project Financing
o Coordination with EFC, RD, and Fiscal Advisors continues.

s Steps to Proceed
o Obtain easements
Final Design completion
Regulatory Review / Permitting — through Fall 2019
Bidding — Fall 2019

O
o]
o]
o TARGET Construction Start — Fall 2019
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